From: Jen Mott

To: THOMAS Wesley * DEQ
Cc: Kelly Beniga; John Renda; Wyatt, Robert; Patty Dost; John Edwards; Ryan Barth; Rob Ede; Young, Hunter;

coffeyse; Peterson, Lance; Halah Voges; "Mike Murray"; dan.hafley; LARSEN Henning * DEQ; jenn.l.peterson;
mike.poulsen; elizabeth.bingold; Traci Parker (traci.parker@siltronic.com); Audrey Hackett
(ahackett@maulfoster.com); csavoie@maulfoster.com

Subject: Gasco: Groundwater Quality Database through the 2023 Annual Event
Date: Tuesday, August 15, 2023 8:30:46 AM
Hi Wes,

DEQ requested that we submit the results for groundwater monitoring within 120 days of
completion of a groundwater monitoring event in the form of a database output flat file. The
groundwater chemistry database updated with the sampling results from the semiannual 2023
source control and routine sampling event has been uploaded to our FTP site.

The file containing the database file is labeled
"GascoSiltronic. AQ _HahnGroundwater20230815 .xlsx”".

Instructions for accessing the FTP site are below:

To access the FTP site automatically using Windows Explorer please follow the steps below.
e  From Windows XP desktop select Start -> Run or for Windows 7 select Start -> and click in
the search box
e  Copy/Paste the following line into the “Open” box for XP or the “Search” box for Windows 7
and hit “enter”

REDACTED

e You should now be logged into the site using Windows Explorer. You can use copy/paste to
move files to or from the site

To access the FTP site manually using a FTP browser like CoreFTP or Windows Explorer please use
the info below.

e Site URL:

e Username: REDACTED

e  Password

To access the FTP site via web browser please follow the steps below.
e  Click on the following link: REDACTED
e Input the username and password that are listed in the above section
e Use the tools available directly to the site to download or upload

Please contact John Renda if you have any questions.

Jen Mott

Project Coordinator

Anchor QEA, LLC

jmott@anchorgea.com

6720 S Macadam Ave, Suite 125, Portland, OR 97219
(503) 972-5014
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